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Furuseth, Arlene ‘ .

From: Furuseth, Arlene

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 9:04 AM

To: Tim Grape {grape@STSconsultants.com}
Subject: workplan request for Alex Exhaust, Leak 15656

Here's the work we'd like you to do at Alex Exhaust prior to June of 2008:

1. Provide a copy of the Excavation Report completed for MNDOT relating to the excavation completed in 3rd Ave just south
of this site.

2. Install at least 3 more borings/temp MWs in the following locations:
o approximately 100’ east of B3
o Sto SSE of B3, just S of 3rd Ave,
o S of B1, just S of 3rd Ave, and
o}

mare borings as necessary to delineate the contamination. For the workplan figure a 4th boring. If more are needed
beyond that, contact me and prepare a change order.
3. Provide an analysis of grain size, and .

4. Forreceptor survey, personal contact must be attempted. Document your attempt.

Please submit a workplan with your cost estimate.

Thanks,
Arlene

10/29/2007



